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DATE:  November 4, 2010 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the 
district, bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  
In that behalf, the board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the 
benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board 
accept with appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$    100.00 

 

 

Betty Hale 

Anoka, MN 

For Lino Lakes Elementary student rewards. 

350.00 Kristine Granias 

St. Paul, MN 

 

¾ Violin for the junior high orchestra program. 

 325.00 Allen & Deb Black 

Marine, MN 

 

Two Cellos for the junior high orchestra program 

  144.81 Columbus Elem. PTO 

Columbus, MN 

 

For color printer and DVD’s for Columbus Elementary 

500.00 Herff Jones 

Burnsville, MN 

 

For Wyoming Elementary student planners. 
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